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July 29, 2014
Request for Proposals (RFP) 14-04 Real Property Tax Administration System Solution 
To All Potential Bidders:

Attached are the Department’s responses to Questions received for the above referenced RFP.

	#
	RFP Section
	RFP Page #
	Vendor
	Question
	Answer

	1
	
	
	Excerpt from Webinar Chat
	Regarding the schedule, the State indicated that the preliminary contract would be released on our about June 27.  We have not seen that document posted, can you tell when that will be posted to the website? 
	The State is finalizing the Preliminary Contract for anticipated publication in early August, along with an RFP Amendment.  The State will amend the Schedule of Events once the Preliminary Contract and RFP Amendment are published to extend all dates and allow for another round of Questions and Answers.

	2
	
	
	Excerpt from Webinar Chat 
	Please describe the current GIS system and expecations going forward for this project. Willt he state wide parcel fabric initiative be done in line with this project or will the system need to connect to individual juristiction GIS systems?
	To obtain descriptions of the current GIS capabilities and the expectations going forward, review the following sections in Amendment #1 for RFP #14-04. 

The functions of GIS in the current RPSv4 product are outlined on page 65, in Section V – Functional Requirements. In addition, in Attachment E - Functional Requirements Response Form, Section E. beginning on page 265, outlines what the new solution must provide. 

The GIS expectations going forward are outlined on page 78, number 7 titled GIS, in Section VI – Technical Proposal Requirements. 

At this time there is no official date for the state wide parcel fabric release or its completion. As outlined in Section VI – Technical Proposal Requirements number 7 titled GIS, it may be desirable for the RPSv5 solution to be able to utilize state wide data.

	3
	
	
	Excerpt from Webinar Chat 
	Similarly, please describe how EDMS integration is envisioned to occur - will it be to a NYS system or to individual jurisdiction systems
	We anticipate a single segmented EDMS solution.  



	4
	
	
	Excerpt from Webinar Chat 
	For E-filing, will you be accepting just credit cards for payments, or will Paypal, etc also be offered, when filing forms?
	Electronic filing is anticipated as future capability of the vendor’s solution or capability that will be provided by integration to a third party product.    Decision on payment methods will be made at that time.

	5
	
	
	Excerpt from Webinar Chat 
	Many municipalities have significant investments in robust GIS, Sketching and Mobile tools that augment RPSV4. Will V5 provide for an interface layer, where practical, to be extensible to these systems/investments.
	The localities can leverage the required data in RPS5 format by established extraction processes.  This will allow the localities to leverage their current GIS sketching, and mobile tool investments.  



	6
	
	
	 Excerpt from Webinar Chat
	Can you comment on the status of the preliminary contract as the RFP requires any clause that we utilize the "Question and Answer periods...to bring forward terms and conditions in the RFP and Preliminary Contract that woudl prohibit the Bidder from bidding."  We would be unable to do so if we are unaware as to when the Preliminary Contract will be released and the State is not responding to the question until the end of the second Q&A period.  Thank you
	The State is finalizing the Preliminary Contract for anticipated publication in early August, along with an RFP Amendment.  The State will amend the Schedule of Events once the Preliminary Contract and RFP Amendment are published to extend all dates and allow for another round of Questions and Answers.



	7
	Entire
	entire
	
	The RFP is structured for a Real Property Tax Administration System Solution which includes both the full capability of a CAMA system and the building cost data which is used in the system.  It currently does not offer an option for a response that provides building cost data only.  As a provider of only building cost data, which is used extensively in most CAMA systems, we wish to respond to this RFP covering only the building cost data piece.  This would help mitigate variances providing consistency in regards to building cost data, while you switch up technology between your existing RPS system and a new CAMA system. Our response would only address the building cost data piece without any response to any of the CAMA system pieces of your RFP. 

1) Would you consider withdrawing this RFP and republishing two RFPs:  one for a CAMA system technology solution replacing your existing RPS, and one for the building cost data piece only?  

2) If not, would you consider a response to this existing RFP  providing an optimized  building cost data solution which can be integrated with any CAMA system technology solution you select?

3) Further, if you would consider a response covering only a building cost data solution, please provide direction as to how we should structure our response for data only adhering to the framework of the existing RFP.  

Or, would you consider renewing your current building cost data-only contract with optimized deliverables which can be integrated to any CAMA system vendor that you select?
	1) No.  The State does not require two RFPs at this time to separate out CAMA services from building cost data.

2) The RFP, as currently written, allows for the bidder to provide building cost data as part of their solution or for the State to enter into its own contract for building cost data.    Please reference the following sections of the RFP:

· P. 28, Scope of Services, Solution Functionality, last paragraph

· P. 237, D. Valuation

· Attachment 18, Financial Proposal, Sofware Pricing, Option Cost Valuation Data

3) No, but as stated in response to the second question (above), the State may enter into its own contract for building cost data.
The RFP as currently written does not preclude  the State from renewal of the current building cost data contract.  This decision will be made subsequent to contract award. 

	8
	Preface Section F
	10
	
	Can the Vendor provide an initial WebEx training session when the trial software is delivered/implemented?
	This will be acceptable for the trial software, only.
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